

## RACERS UNDER THE SON GENERAL MEETING MINUTES

MAY 7, 2018

7:15 PM – meeting called to order and opened in prayer

April minutes read by Janet Harris, approved as read

Bob Neilsen read Isaiah 35:3-10

District 37 meeting shared by Art Whitney Checkers pulled 2 dates. Reminder to get flyers in. Careful what you write on social media. A request was made that SRP's be sent in digital. Rescue 3 needs help. RUTS got June 1<sup>st</sup> & 2<sup>nd</sup> on the date board for Meltdown 2019. Scott will call Brian & Jerry at D37 about getting earlier dates .

Ride Report from Dove Springs by Scott Burnett - There was more used apparel this year. 10 tubs went out – 3 sold – 14 came back. We made \$1195 last year in dues, apparel, and used apparel, this year we made \$825. Should we continue with the used apparel and equipment sale? We did not profit much, but we were able to bless a lot of people with reasonably priced goods. Bob said Scott gave a great message. Could someone look into renting a spot at LB College motorcycle swap meet.

Treasurer Report Income \$50 , Expenses \$1,551.50, Balance on 4/30/2018 \$2450.77. Plus income from Dove Springs \$725.30. Should receive \$200 from D37 for Lobby Days.

Apparel – We need jerseys. We have hats, flags, and sweatshirts. Janet to mail a jersey and sweatshirt to Greg Todd.

Upcoming Ride – Cougar Butts – May 18<sup>th</sup> - 20<sup>th</sup>

Meltdown 2019 Discussion

Ruts trailer – Bob will get the trailer stored in a secure church parking lot. A motion to purchase tire covers for the trailer was passed. Bob and Sonny will work together to get the roof repaired.